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Michelle King

From: Web Info User

Sent: Sunday, June 23, 2019 9:09 PM

To: Karen Crowder

Cc: Michelle King

Subject: City of Peoria, Illinois Contact:

To: 

MayorsOffice 

 

Name: 

Donna Crowder 

 

Email: 

donnatoine@yahoo.com 

 

Home Address 

3602 N. Kingston Drive Unit 24 

 

Business Name 

Quest Charter Middle School 

 

Business Address 

2612 N. Bootz Ave. 

 

Home Phone 

309-550-6477 

 

Business Phone 

 

 

Fax 

 

 

Preferred method of contact: 

 * Home Phone * Email 

 

Preference on which commission you would like to serve: 

Fair Employment & Housing Commission 

 

Community Volunteer Experience 

NAACP 

Susan G Komen/ Circle of Promise 

Youth Ministry 

Moon Light Coalition 

 

Have you previously served on a city commission: 

No 

 



2

If yes, please list which commission and the date of service 

 

 

Professional and Employment Background 

I work with the social and emotional needs of children 5th-8th grade. 

 

Educational Background 

I am currently working on a degree in Forensic Psychology. 

 

State briefly why you wish to be considered for a city volunteer commission and what you would hope to accomplish if 

appointed I am interested in working with the Housing Commission because I would like to see Fair Housing for all of 

Peoria citizens regardless of their race, creed or color. 

 

Would your service on a city commission be a conflict of interest for you?; No 

 

Sent from (ip address): 174.221.16.66 (66.sub-174-221-16.myvzw.com) 

Date/Time: June 23, 2019 9:09 pm 

Coming from (referer): 

http://www.peoriagov.org/mayors-office/commission-volunteer-interest-sheet/ 

Using (user agent): Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1; WOW64; Trident/7.0; 

rv:11.0) like Gecko 

 

 


